

From: O'Connor, Kyle <OConnorK@worcesterma.gov>
Sent: Feb 13, 2025 15:22:39.000000000 UTC
Subject: Re: Tobacco discussion meeting
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Cc: Houghton, Amelia <houghtona@worcesterma.gov>; Tangri, Cherry <tangric@worcesterma.gov>

Hi Maureen,

That would be great!

Thanks,

Kyle O'Connor, MPH

Tobacco Prevention Specialist

Division of Public Health

City of Worcester | 25 Meade St., Office 206, Worcester MA 01610

P: 508-799-8531 EXT.33087

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 10:17 AM
To: O'Connor, Kyle <OConnorK@worcesterma.gov>
Cc: Houghton, Amelia <houghtona@worcesterma.gov>; Tangri, Cherry <tangric@worcesterma.gov>
Subject: RE: Tobacco discussion meeting

Caution: This email came from outside the City of Worcester. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you are sure you recognize the sender and you know the contents are safe.

Hi Kyle,

Nice to “meet” you.

If you want, I can send you a one-pager and an FAQ that will get you started.

NFG is a relatively new idea so most people have very little NFG knowledge. You are not behind at all.

Maureen

From: O'Connor, Kyle <OConnorK@worcesterma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 10:12 AM
To: Lowry, Melissa <mlowry@CityofMelrose.org>; Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>; Houghton, Amelia <HoughtonA@worcesterma.gov>
Cc: Tangri, Cherry <TangriC@worcesterma.gov>
Subject: Re: Tobacco discussion meeting

Hello everyone,

I would be happy to meet virtually next Wednesday, I am free anytime besides from 1-2. I joined the DPH team after the NFG initiative so Cherry will have more helpful insight then myself, but I am interested in learning more!

Best,

Kyle O'Connor, MPH

Tobacco Prevention Specialist

Division of Public Health

City of Worcester | 25 Meade St., Office 206, Worcester MA 01610

P: 508-799-8531 EXT.33087

From: Lowry, Melissa <mlowry@CityofMelrose.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 9:40 AM

To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>; Houghton, Amelia <HoughtonA@worcesterma.gov>

Cc: Tangri, Cherry <TangriC@worcesterma.gov>; O'Connor, Kyle <OConnorK@worcesterma.gov>

Subject: RE: Tobacco discussion meeting

Caution: This email came from outside the City of Worcester. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you are sure you recognize the sender and you know the contents are safe.

Thank you all for being so proactive. It's great to get the word out about Nicotine Free Generation (NFG). We are all committed to improving the health of the residents in our communities.

Melissa

Melissa Lowry, MS, BSN, RN

Senior Regional Public Health Nurse

Melrose, Wakefield and Stoneham

mlowry@cityofmelrose.org

w: (781) 979-4129

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 9:31 AM

To: Houghton, Amelia <HoughtonA@worcesterma.gov>

Cc: Lowry, Melissa <mlowry@CityofMelrose.org>; Tangri, Cherry <TangriC@worcesterma.gov>; O'Connor, Kyle <OConnorK@worcesterma.gov>

Subject: Re: Tobacco discussion meeting

Good morning. Happy to meet, or re-meet, you all.

I am free all day next Wednesday as well.

Best regards,

Maureen

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2025, at 9:00 AM, Houghton, Amelia <HoughtonA@worcesterma.gov> wrote:

Good morning all, I am connecting everyone here in hopes of setting up a meeting to discuss below (introductions).

In terms of the presentation tomorrow from Maureen, I will participate online and will share the slides with Kyle and Cherry.

Sounds like we will need to invite her to our towns or the health department. But let's meet to discuss first.

If it helps, next Wednesday I have flexibility all day for a Teams call.

Thank you, looking forward to this relationship and possibly collaboration.

cheers

Amelia Houghton

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

Chief of Public Health Nursing

Division of Public Health

City of Worcester| 25 Meade Street, Office 200, Worcester, MA 01610

P: 508-799-8531 X33154 | C: 774-317-1063

E: houghtona@worcesterma.gov

www.worcesterma.gov

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 1:23 PM
To: Houghton, Amelia <HoughtonA@worcesterma.gov>; Lowry, Melissa <mlowry@CityofMelrose.org>
Subject: RE: CHANGE IN LOCATION FOR FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 14TH

Caution: This email came from outside the City of Worcester. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you are sure you recognize the sender and you know the contents are safe.

I'd appreciate that. I spoke with Mattie Castile some months ago and also with Cherry maybe. Sorry I forget her name. She was moving to another position. Would love to meet the new person.

Thanks!

Maureen

From: Houghton, Amelia <HoughtonA@worcesterma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 1:09 PM
To: Lowry, Melissa <mlowry@cityofmelrose.org>
Cc: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Subject: RE: CHANGE IN LOCATION FOR FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 14TH

We can have a discussion. We have a Tobacco prevention specialist and it might be nice to connect everyone.
cheers

Amelia Houghton

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

Chief of Public Health Nursing

Division of Public Health

City of Worcester| 25 Meade Street, Office 200, Worcester, MA 01610

P: 508-799-8531 X33154 | C: 774-317-1063

E: houghtona@worcesterma.gov

www.worcesterma.gov

From: Lowry, Melissa <mlowry@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 10:54 AM
To: Houghton, Amelia <HoughtonA@worcesterma.gov>
Cc: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Subject: RE: CHANGE IN LOCATION FOR FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 14TH

Caution: This email came from outside the City of Worcester. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you are sure you recognize the sender and you know the contents are safe.

Hi Amelia,

I'm sorry that you won't be able to make it in person. I was hoping to connect you and Maureen Buzby, our regional Tobacco Prevention Coordinator and guest speaker for the meeting. She is working very hard to get word out on Nicotine Free Generation to many communities across the state and make herself available for questions and to discuss the initiative.

Melissa

Melissa Lowry, MS, BSN, RN
Senior Regional Public Health Nurse
Melrose, Wakefield and Stoneham

mlowry@cityofmelrose.org
w: (781) 979-4129

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****